
Eaton Corporation

FCC ID: **2AV4C-U264APL**

Date: 5/27/2025

Subject: Authorization for Adding Family Models

To Whom it May Concern,

Statement

We would like to confirm the product Wireless Auto adapter with models U264-001-APL, U264-001-AND. All same except for mode's name, firmware version and the appearance patterns are different.

Two different versions of firmware correspond to different operate system, one is Android and the other is Apple. Apart from the different access methods of the systems (for different systems), their operating principles and hardware are exactly the same. It will not affect EMC and RF.

Sincerely,



Cheryl Chavarria
Regulatory Manager
Eaton Corporation